# **Nazir Ahmed**

### Accountant

(Do Not Use-Duplicate) NUST Institute of Civil Engineering

Email:

Contact: 0483766668

LinkedIn:



2009 - 2021

## **About**

Dr. Nazir Ahmed is working as Accountant in the (Do Not Use-Duplicate) NUST Institute of Civil Engineering. Dr. Nazir Ahmed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### **Qualifications**

F.A in Arts BISE, Hyderabad , Pakistan	1993 - 1995
Matric (SSC) in Arts BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	1971 - 1973
Experience	
Accountant (Do Not Use-Duplicate)NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2021- Present

Accountant
(Do Not Use-Duplicate)NUST Institute of Civil Engineering

**H Capt** 1974 - 2008

National Institute of Transportation (NIT) , Various Fmns /National Institute of Transportation (NIT). Risalpur Cantt

### **Awards**

TK-I 2009